



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 13, 2003

Mr. Mark Foss
Safety Cast Corporation
11265 Alumni Way, Suite 201
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Re: Experimental Radio Station WB9XTT, Cancellation of Authorization

Dear Mr. Foss:

On June 11, 2003, the Federal Communications Commission granted your company a Special Temporary Authorization, call sign WB9XTT. After consideration, there are issues that must be studied further. One of which is the possible interference from your experimental station on the operations of the Emergency Alert System provided for under Part 11 of the Commission's rules. For more information, you may contact me at (202) 418-2445.

Therefore, in accordance with the provisions of the authorization and Section 5.83(b) of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R., IT IS ORDERED that the Experimental Radio Authorization of station WB9XTT IS HEREBY CANCELLED.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, which appears to read "J. M. Burtle", is written over a horizontal line.

James R. Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering & Technology